NATIONAL CREDIT UNION ADMINISTRATION
REGION

August 11, 2006

Edward Stevens

130 South Anton Drive 4
Montgomery, Alabama 36105-2115

Dear Mr. Stevens:

This is in response to your letter dated August 1, 2006, requesting information in
regards to Montgomery Teachers Federal Credit Union.

The following are the answers to your questions:
e The date that the original charter was signed.
Our records indicate that the original charter was signed April 8, 1961.

e The date that the charter was amended to admit the Alabama Industrial School
at Mt. Meigs, Alabama into the field of membership.

Our records indicate the Alabama Industrial School was placed into the field of
membership on November 13, 1970.

¢ The date the charter was amended to admit the H. Council Trenholm Technical
College of Montgomery, Alabama into the field of membership.

Our records show that Montgomery Teachers Federal Credit Union's field of
membership (FOM) has H. Council Trenholm State Trade School but not

H. Council Trenholm Technical College. This school was put into Montgomery
Teachers FCU's FOM on November 13, 1970.

If we can be of further assistance, please let us know.

Alonzo A. Swann lil
Regional Director

Sincerely,
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